

Career Overview

I have a passion for designing beautiful marketing pieces, created to get results for your business. In addition to standard business needs like websites, digital assets, documents and logos, I **specialize** in book, magazine and newsletter layout. My prior experience in IT coupled with my drive to master new techniques and technology, has made me very well versed in a variety of design and editing tools and styles. I am a veteran of the telecommuting workforce for over 10 years, a driven and reliable graphic design professional, with a wide variety of satisfied and returning clients.

Qualifications

Expert with Adobe Photoshop CC, Illustrator CC, InDesign CC and the Microsoft Office Suite (including PowerPoint and Access) ~ Slick and modern website design ~ Digital assets ~HTML/CSS and WordPress for web design ~ Stunning graphic design ~ Unique logo creation ~ Print-ready document layout (including books and infographics) ~ EBOOK file preparation (EPUB and Kindle) ~ Image, photo and illustration manipulation

Professional Experience

FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER 1997 to Present, Self-Employed at *Blame it on Rebekkah Designs*, Albuquerque, NM

- ✓ Create stunning and effective visual materials including: Newsletters, infographics, flyers, print advertisements, posters and signs (digital and print).
- ✓ Digital/Web graphics: Banners, sliders, sidebars, blog graphics, WordPress website design and HTML pages.
- ✓ Layout and edit books (inside text and cover) and newsletters.
- ✓ Clients around the United States including: Sagecore Technologies – Website Design/Data Solutions (Albuquerque, NM), Accelerate Learning/STEM-Scopedia (Houston, TX), Goddess Ink Publishing (Albuquerque, NM), SPCA of Anne Arundel County (Annapolis, MD), The Educational LGBT Archives Project (Albuquerque, NM) and Rocket Science Productions (Fairfax, VA)

SENIOR APPLICATION SYSTEMS ANALYST May 2010 – March 2013, **SOFTWARE SUPPORT SPECIALIST** August 2001 – May 2010, **CLIENT SERVICES REPRESENTATIVE** July 1998 - August 2001 ~ *Tickets.com*, Costa Mesa, CA

- ✓ Provided client and customer service and high-level technical support for application systems within a computerized ticketing environment.
- ✓ Determine and fulfill application, system and business needs in-house and for clients including promoters, venues, arts and MLB sports organizations.
- ✓ Clients include: Major League Baseball Teams, Dixon Mayfair in California, Visalia and Stockton Convention Centers, Vacaville Performing Arts Center.

Graduated with a Bachelor of Arts from University of California at San Diego in December 1994

Graduated with an Associate of Applied Science Central New Mexico College August 2015

